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From: Hubert J. Miller %,
To: A. Randolph Blough; Glenn Meyer
Date: 10/10/03 10:42AM
Subject: Re: briefing re 10/9 interview

It's obvious that the staff/Ol team is getting to the heart of things ...... doing very good work on this
sensitive, important allegation.

The attached piece and Dave V's note yesterday on scwe issues contain issues/statements which, at
least on the surface again, are very provocative.

Statements about "it's a wonder why nrc is still letting them operate" and a very senior former manager
talking about toxic management are significant sounding.

I know the staff continues to revisit, almost "minute by minute" as we receive new info, the "safety of
operations" question. We need to decide how often we should convene the circle of region managers to
make conscious decisions about this. PIs. advise.

As a minimum, we might want to add these to the list of "strong statements" that have been made .... a
list that internal stakeholders can read to get the essence of what is coming to us.

>>> Eileen Neff 10/09/03 02:01PM >>>
Attached is our summary of the interview witH oday. I will be back from Philadelphia later
this afternoon if you have any further questions.

CC: beh; Daniel Orr; David Vito; djh; Eileen Neff; Ernest Wilson; jtwl; Raymond Lorson;
rvc; Scott Barber; W Lanning
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